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ADDENDUM N. 2 

 
“Promotional Items and Printing Solutions”                                                                                                               

 
TSC RFP 21-10 

                                                                          
The following changes are hereby incorporated into the Request for Proposal “Promotional Items and 
Printing Solutions”. All proposal’s statements submitted for consideration shall be bound by the 
information contained in this addendum. 
 
*Item Section and Description_________                                                                                   _____   
 
Item 1. Question and Answer Session: 
 

1.  Whether companies from Outside USA can apply for this? (like,from India or Canada) 
 
Answer: Yes, it is open to companies outside the USA but form of payment will be in US 
currency. 

2. Whether we need to come over there for meetings? 
 
Answer: No, we can use Zoom or Teams for meetings. 
 

3. Can we perform the tasks (related to RFP) outside USA? (like, from India or Canada) 
 
Answer: Yes, you may. 

 
4. Can we submit the proposals via email? 

 
Answer: At the moment, we do not accept electronic submissions via email. 
 

5. Do we have to bid on all items, or can we bid only on the items that we can provide?   
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Answer: No, you don’t have to bid on all items.  Yes, you may bid only on items that you can 
provide. 
 

6. Also, can you provide details on the type of posters wanted for items (Printing/Signage Items:3) 
we carry various materials and many clients say posters but want something different (ie. 
Acrylics, coroplast, etc)? 
 
Answer: Please see item No. 2 below for pictures. 
 

7. Craftsman Printers is a commercial printer, while we are a member of ASI and can source 
promotional items, may we bid on only the Printing/Signage items? 
 
Answer: Please refer to question number 5. 
 

8. Printing Item 6. B– Your specs call for “100 pound stock” – does this refer to text weight or 
cover weight? 
 
Answer: Cover weight. 
 

9. Printing item 4. – 24x36 2-sided Mounted Posters – Is  Poster Side A mounted on front of foam 
board, and Poster Side B mounted on back of same poster board? This spec would make the 
posters 2 versions of one-sided posters (rather than single two-sided posters) mounted on both 
sides of foam core – is this correct? 
 
Answer: Mounted on one side. 
 

10. On page 17, what is meant specifically by “Spend Levels”? 
 
Answer: Spend Levels refers to shipping rate based on quantities. For example shipping rate on 
quantities based on 500, 1000 and 1500. 
 

11. As a commercial printer all jobs are custom quoted based on the individual specifications of 
each customer, this means we do not have a “catalog of prices,” we will supply discounted prices 
for each individual printing/Signage item, is this acceptable?  
 
Answer: Yes, it is acceptable. 
 

12. Has this Bid Opportunity been posted through to TIPS? Can it still be posted?  We are a 
registered member but not yet a registered vendor, which as you may know requires an BID 
award via their system. 
 
Answer: We do not post RFPs through TIPS, they are posted on TSC website please see link 
below: 
https://www.tsc.edu/about/purchasing/rfp-opportunities/ 

https://www.tsc.edu/about/purchasing/rfp-opportunities/
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13. Regarding printed samples of our work directly related to your RFP – may we send actual 
physical samples instead of digital copies? I feel this will allow you to better judge quality. 
 
Answer: Please refer to Section 7. Scope of Work. “During the evaluation process, respondents 
may be required to submit samples developed in the past that are comparable to the types of 
promotional items in this RFP.”  
 

14. Do you need printing/embroidery/etc. or just the blank items? (Shirts and Caps) 
 
Answer: Everything embroidered or branded with TSC logo. Please see item No. 2 below for 
pictures. 
 

15. Plastic Bags: Blank or Printed? Provide sample to see the bag style. 
 
Answer: Everything embroidered or branded with TSC logo. Please see item No. 2 below for 
pictures. 
 

16. Provide a sample and color for envelopes. (Scorpion Pop Card). 
 
Answer: Scorpion cutout it is a Scorpion die cut inside a two-fold card.  White envelope with 
TSC address imprinted. Please see item No. 2 below for pictures. 
 

17. Annual Report: Full Color or Black Ink only printing? Single or Double Sided? What type of 
binding? Provide a sample if available. 
 
Answer: Please see item No. 2 below for pictures. 

 
18. Posters:  What type of Stock (gloss/Matte-Dull/Uncoated?) and weight of Stock 

 
Answer: Please see item No. 2 below for pictures. 
 

19. Mounted Posters:  Same questions as above.   
 
Answer: Please see item No. 2 below for pictures. 
 

20. Mounted Posters:  These say D/S, Mounted on foam board.  Do you want one poster each side, 
mounted on each side of the foam board?  Are these the same image both sides? 
 
Answer: Posters are one-sided 
 

21. Banners:  What weight vinyl?  Do you need grommets?  Hemming? 
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Answer: Banners are lightweight vinyl with grommets and hemming. The banners are stand-up 
retractable preferred with case included. Measurement should be close to 31’’ wide x 72’’ high. 
Please provide price for this banner size. 
 

22. Annual Report:  Is this 4CP/4CP throughout?  Bleed?  Stock: Gloss/Matte-Dull/Uncoated? 
 
Answer: Annual Report is full-color process with bleeds, pages are matt and except for cover 
uncoated. 
 

23. All Promo items:  Volume and frequency?  Typical order qty’s? 
 
Answer: Type and quantity of promotional items will be determined on a per-job basis. However, 
please provide pricing for minimum quantity order of 100 for each item. If there is volume discount, 
please provide schedule.  
 

24. Which Ash City shirt and colors?  
 
Answer: All t-shirts must 100% cotton. Specific brands and/or RN numbers can be disregard if 
vendor feels that other brands are of equal quality. This is left to the discretion of the vendor and 
their supplier chain. 
 

25. Do you use CLC, Affinity or other licensing agency? 
 
Answer: No licensing company, we are the protectors of our brand. 
 

 
Item No. 2 For informational purposes, below please find pictures of existing items and also logos 
being used. 
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365 Ladies Polo Shirt     365 Mens Polo Shirt 

   
Nike Ladies Polo Shirt     Nike Mens Polo Shirts 


